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December 2, 167 

Yr. Richer2 	Jeno'7,7 
Deputy Generfll Counsel 
07S Inc. 
51 .!:e2t :--;2 St., 

Yor'.17, 	10012, 

Deer 

I rc,57,..?ctfull7 cF11 to your ettentin thr• fot 	t 7;.ct 
replied to my letter of August 19': 

Under dote of iiuguet 17, you wrote following my letter to Yr. Bro. 
Tbet h hen referred to you. 

As 1. then celled to your attention, my previous correponience, prtiu19?!ly 
my letter of July 1, to !!4r. nidgley, has not been .smored. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold '':oisberg 


